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SOLICITATION NUMBER : Wwv14128
Addendum Number: 01

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[y’ Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[¢'| Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error

| | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

To provide answers to vendor submitted questions.

To also change the bid opening date to April 8, 2014 at 1:30PM EST.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012



ATTACHMENT A

Revised 6/8/2012



Vendor Submitted Questions and Agency Answers for WWV14128

3/25/2014

Q1.Who is the current vendor?

Al. imedX is the current vendor.

Q2. What is the current price per page?

A.2 Records of the Purchasing Division are available to be reviewed at no charge and/or copied during
normal business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:15 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., holidays and weekends excluded.

Copies of records are available upon written request from the vendor. A cost of 50 cents per page
(minimum of $10) is charged to furnish copies. Copy charges must be paid in advance. Copies of most
bids can be obtained from the Purchasing Division website (www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/bids).
Previous Bid # WWV14127.

If you have any questions or wish to make arrangements for copies of the requested documents, please
feel free to contact our Support Services Supervisor: Beverly Toler at your convenience at
Bevererly.A.Toler@Wv.gov.

Q3. Can you please send an example of a current hearing transcript with correct formatting on all
pages, so we may better understand the requirements?

A3.The example provided as attachment two (2) is the latest formatting for hearings that is available.

Q4.With regards to hearings, will the audio be sent to the vendor via telephone communication?

A4.The audio file is transmitted electronically via computer.

QS5.How many hearings will be sent via cassette versus digital recording format?

AS.The hearings sent via cassette hearings are less than one per cent of the hearings, there has not been
any cassette hearings sent in the previous year. The hearings sent via digital recording format are more
than 99% of the hearings sent.



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: WWV14128

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: | hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ 1 Addendum No. 6
[ 1 Addendum No.2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ 1 Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. 1
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



